Subject: RE: 5th follow up ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE SDU6226T AND YOUR INSURED
VEHICLE SM68L ON 27/01/2019 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM19001876/Aha3

Without Prejudice

Dear Elmer,

We refer to your below emails.

Please be informed that we are in the midst of engaging our Insured to discuss the liability.
We had contacted our Insured several times but to no avail.

We will continue to follow up and will get back to you for an update.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vie Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2006 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

| P '-'h-:n---
LXK = Save the Eirth Print only when necessary”

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or disiribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached lems, Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender thal you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies therecf. Thank you

From: Elmer Alfonso [mailto:elmer@tanchong.com|
Sent: Tuesday, 30 April, 2019 11:06 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: 5th follow up ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE SDU6226T AND YOUR INSURED
VEHICLE SMG8L ON 27/01/2019 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM19001876/Aha3

Hi,
Please check for me liability status for the above mentioned.
Best Regards,

Elmer Alfonso
96450084

From: Elmer Alfonso
Sent: Saturday, 20 April 2019 2:18 PM



To: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@|kkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto)

<vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 5th follow up ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE SDUG6226T AND YOUR INSURED

VEHICLE SMBB8L ON 27/01/2019 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM19001876/Aha3

Hi,
Please check for me liability status for the above mentioned.
Best Regards,

Elmer Alfonso
96450084

From: Elmer Alfonso

Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 4:52 PM

To: 'Vic (LKKAuto)' <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; 'Admin A’ <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto)
<vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 1st follow up ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE SDU6226T AND YOUR INSURED
VEHICLE SM68L ON 27/01/2019 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM19001876/Aha3

Hi,
Please check for me liability status for the above mentioned.
Best Regards,

Elmer Alfonso
95450084

From: Elmer Alfonso

Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 1:48 PM

To: 'Vic (LKKAuto)' <vicalpeh@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments(@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto)
<vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 1st follow up ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE SDU6226T AND YOUR INSURED
VEHICLE SM68L ON 27/01/2019 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM19001876/Aha3

Hi,
Enclose is the video.
Best Regards,

Elmer Alfonso

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 5:43 PM



To: Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=>; Vic (LKKAuto)
<vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 1st follow up ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE SDUB226T AND YOUR INSURED
VEHICLE SME8SL ON 27/01/2019 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM19001876/Aha3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Elmer,
We refer further to our below emall.

Our Insured Driver reported that she was not aware of this accident. Enclosed herewith in this email is a
copy of our insured's accident report for your perusal.

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our
0l we will revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal
assistance until you heard further from us.

Meanwhile, kindly forward to us with any evidence (if any) your client have to support your claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2006 | email: vicalpeh@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Indostrial Park, Uhi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

FEYS = .
SLERER SN Shve the Earthe Print only when necessary:

This &-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the inlended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do nal
read this e-mail or any attached items Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any coples thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent; Friday, 8 February, 2019 2:34 PM

To: Elmer Alfonso

Cc: assignments; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: 1st follow up ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE SDU6226T AND YOUR INSURED
VEHICLE SM&8L ON 27/01/2019 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM19001876/ha3

Without Prejudice
Dear Elmer,

We refer to your below email.



Please be informed that our Insured still have not reported the accident.
We will follow up and will get back to you for an update.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vie Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

Phone: 6841-2006 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

LEI T2 0 she sorsh Povs ooty whar swcessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
untntended recipient is prohibited, and may be a viclation of law. If you belleve that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mall or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereol, and inform the
sender thal you have deleted the e-mall, all attachments and any copies theraof. Thank you.

From: Elmer Alfonso |[mailto:elmer@tanchong.com]|
Sent: Friday, 8 February, 2019 2:18 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); assignments; Admin A; C5 A Team

Subject: RE: 1st follow up ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE SDU6226T AND YOUR INSURED
VEHICLE SM6&8L ON 27/01/2019 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM19001876/ha3

Hi,
Please check for me the liability status for the above mentioned.
Best Regards,

Elmer Alfonso
96450084

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@|kkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 2:48 PM

To: Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com>

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE 5DU6226T AND YOUR INSURED VEHICLE SM&68L ON
27/01/2019 *** LKK REF: CC4/A5M19001876/ha3

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.



Please be informed that Ol has yet to report the accident and we are currently pending verification
for direct settlement.

Please provide us evidence i.e. video and scene photo and arrange for TP survey.
Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Vic at 6841 2096.
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Mel Kwan | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 January, 2019 9:42 AM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg>

Cc: SG AXA Insurance SM Claims Service Team <cst@axa.com.sg>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE SDU6226T AND YOUR INSURED VEHICLE 5M&8L ON
27/01/2019

Hi,

Good Morning,

Prior the above, my client wish to make third party claim against your insured, direct settlement with
claiming for loss of use/vehicle rental . Can you Arrange survey on 30/01/2019 11:00 am. Here at
AUTOLUTIION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD address 19 UBI ROAD 4 SINGAPORE 408623

Kindly check your insured liability and revert.

Attachment are my client accident report and workshop estimate

Regards,

Elmer Alfonso

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

19 Ubi Road 4

S408623
Tel:67038621 EMAIL: elmer@tanchong.com



Hsiao Tuﬁ !LKKAutn! ———

From: Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com=>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 1:46 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto): Mavis Chng

Ce: Admin A

Subject: Re: <OFFER> ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE SDUB226T AND YOUR

INSURED VEHICLE SMEBL ON 27/01/2019 *** LKK REF: CC4/A5M19001876/Apa3

Dear Sir/Ma'am,
We accept the offer.
Best Regards,

Elmer Alfonso
96450084

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 8:57:44 AM

To: Mavis Chng <mavis@tanchong.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com>

Subject: <OFFER> ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE SDUB226T AND YOUR INSURED VEHICLE SMGEL ON
27/01/2019 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM19001876/Apa3

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter.

We propose settlement as follows: -

1. Cosl of Repair [w/GST) $ 909.50
2. Loss of Use |3days x $60.00) $ 180.00
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee $ 200

Tolal | $1,091.50

Please confirm acceplance.

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you Is stricthy on a without prejudice basls and should not be construed as an
admission of llability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice
engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding In any other related
claims.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewhi@lkknuto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | 5[408933)

From: Mavis Chng <mavis@tanchong.com=
Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2019 10:18 AM



To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cec: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ilkkauto.com>; Elmer Alfonso
<elmer@tanchong.com>; Marcus Chua (LKKAuto) «<MarcusChua@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: 5th follow up ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE SDUG226T AND YOUR INSURED VEHICLE
SMEBL ON 27/01/2019 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM19001876/Apa3

Hi Hsiao Tong,
Please find attached file. Thanks

Aside to Marcus,
Please come to Ubi workshop to collect original hard copy. Thanks

Best regards

Mavis Chng

Snr Admin Executive

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

19 Ubi Road 4 Singapore 408623

Tel: +65 64909666 DID: + 65 67038692 Fax:+ 65 68467483
Email: mavis@tanchong.com

Website: www.nissan.com.sg

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>
Sent: Sunday, July 28, 2019 11:32 AM
To: Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>; Mavis Chng <mavis@tanchong.com>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)

<adrianling@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 5th follow up ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE 5DU6226T AND YOUR INSURED VEHICLE

SME8L ON 27/01/2019 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM19001876/Apa3

Withou! Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

‘We refer o the above matter.

For COR, recommended amount at P/P $850.00(before GST) with 03 repair days.

** Kindly forward your LOD with all the relevant documents(ie: final repair bill, authorisation o act, rental
receipt) fo us|LKK) for our necessary action.

Thank you.

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of liability on our part and/er that of our policyhelder and/for the authorised driver, The terms of our without prejudice
engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accldent nor should it be binding in any other related
claima.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)
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From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2019 9:47 AM

To: Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikk X >
Ce: assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>; Mavis Chng

<mavis@tanchong.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ilkkauto.com>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianli lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 5th follow up ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE SDU6226T AND YOUR INSURED VEHICLE
SME8L ON 27/01/2019 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM19001876/Apa3

Without Prejudice

Dear Elmer,

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted.

Please be informed that this matter is now handled by Ms Hsiao Tong and she will get back to you for an update,

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vie Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6841-2006 | email: vicalpeh@kkauto com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

-

i Save bhe Earthe Print only when necessary

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended reciplent is prohibiled, and may be a violation of law, If you believe that you received this e-mall in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereal, and Inform the
sander thal you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you

From: Eimer Alfonso [mallto:elmer@tanchong.com|
Sent: Friday, 12 July, 2019 9:05 AM

To: Vic [LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments; Admin A; Mavis Chng

Subject: Re: 5th follow up ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE SDUG226T AND YOUR INSURED VEHICLE
SMEBL ON 27/01/2019 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM19001876/Aha3

Dear Sir/Ma'am,
Attached file is the finalized estimate.
Best Regards,

Elmer Alfonso
96450084

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 11:51:39 AM
To: Elmer Alfonso



Cc: assignments; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: 5th follow up ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE SDU6226T AND YOUR INSURED VEHICLE
SM68L ON 27/01/2019 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM19001876/Aha3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Elmer,
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both party, the liability is clear
subject to the BOLA guideline settlement.

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of
repair to your client’s vehicle and admission of any liability to our Insured’s part. The final repair cost is
subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the days of LOU/
LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor and approved by our
principal.

Kindly forward the LOD and all supporting documents to us if available to proceed with the settlement.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vie Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

FEFES = ..
LSRRI =% S the Earth Print only when mecessary:

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the infended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do nol
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any coples thereaf, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereaf. Thank you

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April, 2019 11:09 AM

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

LEKK Auto Consultants Pre Lud
Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@®lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law, If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do nol
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachmenits, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof Thank you,

From: Elmer Alfonso [mailto:elmer@tanchong.com|

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April, 2019 11:06 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: 5th follow up ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE SDUS226T AND YOUR INSURED
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
Cc: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto)
ca lkkauto.com>
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
5



Best Regards,

Elmer Alfonso
965450084

From: Elmer Alfonso

Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 4:52 PM

To: 'Vic (LKKAuto)' <vicalpeh@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 'assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto)
<vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 1st follow up ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE SDU6226T AND YOUR INSURED
VEHICLE SMB8L ON 27/01/2019 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM19001876/Aha3

Hi,
Please check for me liability status for the above mentioned.
Best Regards,

Elmer Alfonso
96450084

From: Elmer Alfonso

Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 1:48 PM

To: 'Vic (LKKAuto)' <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto)
<vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>

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

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@Ilkkauto.com

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 5:49 PM

To: Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto)

<vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 1st follow up ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE SDUB226T AND YOUR INSURED

VEHICLE SM&BL ON 27/01/2019 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM19001876/Aha3
WITHOUT PREIUDICE

Dear Elmer,



We refer further to our below email,

Our Insured Driver reported that she was not aware of this accident. Enclosed herewith in this email is a
copy of our insured's accident report for your perusal.

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our
Ol we will revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal
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
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

e
B
-

Save the Earth- Print only when necessary

This @-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or disiribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law, If you believe that you received this e-mall in error, please do not
raad this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mall and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any coples thereof. Thank you.

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 8 February, 2019 2:34 PM

To: Elmer Alfonso

Cc: assignments; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: 1st follow up ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE 5DUB6226T AND YOUR INSURED
VEHICLE SMB8L ON 27/01/2019 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM19001876/ha3

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

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2006 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

LKK =i Save the Sarthe Print only when necessary

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for he sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recjpient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. |f you believe that you received this e-mail in emor, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mall and all altachments, including any copies thereaf, and inform the
sander thal you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof Thank you

From: Elmer Alfonso [mallto:elmer@tanchong.com

Sent: Friday, 8 February, 2019 2:18 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); assignments; Admin A; CS A Team

Subject: RE: 1st follow up ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE SDUG6226T AND YOUR INSURED
VEHICLE SM6&8L ON 27/01/2019 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM19001876/ha3

Hi,
Please check for me the liability status for the above mentioned.
Best Regards,

Elmer Alfonso
96450084

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan @lkkauto.com)
Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 2:48 PM

To: Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com>

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; C5 A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE SDU6226T AND YOUR INSURED VEHICLE SME8L ON
27/01/2019 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM19001876/ha3

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that O] has yet to report the accident and we are currently pending verification
for direct settlement,

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

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@|kkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Indostrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

From: Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 29 January, 2019 9:42 AM

To: 5G AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg>

Cc: SG AXA Insurance SM Claims Service Team <cst(@axa.com.sg>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE SDU6226T AND YOUR INSURED VEHICLE SME8L ON
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
AUTOLUTHON INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD address 19 UBI ROAD 4 SINGAPORE 408623

Kindly check your insured liability and revert.

Attachment are my client accident report and workshop estimate

Regards,

Elmer Alfonso

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

19 Ubi Road 4
5408623

Tel:67038691 EMAIL: elmer@tanchong.com



DATE 14 8.2019
YOUR REF CC4/ASM1S001876/Ahal
OUR REF INSIC/EASODES/ 19

The Motor Clakms Department
ATTENTION TO CLAIMS OFFICER :

Dwear Sir/ Madam,
Accident involving

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

Autolution Industrial Pts Ltd

"
i

MOTOR CLAIM MANAGER

MY CLIENT VEHICLE SDUGZZET AND YOUR INSURED VEHICLE SMEBL

Accident Date

277172019 TIME 17:45

Place and time of scoident:

PIE BETWEEN EXIT 48 & 38 (HEADING TOWARDS CHANGI|

RE: Dwect Settlement for the Vehiche Numbaer SDUellaT

On bBehall of the owner of Motor Vehicle No S0UB22ET Jwhich was imvoheed

in the captioned sccident

The Vehicle was surveyed by your appomted swveyor 5| AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTELTD 19 UBI ROAD 4 SINGAPORE 408623

and | based my claims an his recommendation for

S6D 5121150 being the repalr cost

and period of repair for

['él

3 days {Strctly on a Without Prejudice Basi)

Ay the acoident was cause by the neglgent act of your insured SAGAL | am submitting this claim for your

consideration

COST REPAIR SGDS

Loks of use 3 DaYS (5] 5605 5100 /DAY LGOS

[Please refer 1o authorization letter

GIA REPORT FEES (SGDS 12.00 FOR SEARCH FEE & SGDS 1500 FOR EACH G0%

REPORT FEE

LTA SEARCH /SURVEY FEE 5GD 5%

COST OF CAR RENTAL DAY(5) SGD 5 SGO S
G0 S

TOTAL AMOUNT SG0%

We encloie herewith the following documents to support my clams

A AUTHORIZATION LETTER E FINAL REPAIR BILL [S)

B LTA SEARCH F GI& REPORT |5) RESULT

[ INSURANCE CERTIFICATE ETC G LETTER OF DEMAND

o. CAR HENTAL INVOICE/AGREEMENT

Kindly look into this matter and fst me hiar from you on the settement of the owner's

claims as soon as possble. Thank you

Yours Faithfully

TARNCHONG



51 URLAVE 1, 800-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (D65) 62563561 FAX 1 (065) 62564815

30 APRIL 2019

WAN PONG POH By Post & By Email
21C BEROADRICK ROAD
SINGAPORE 439509

Dear Sir/lMadam,

OUR REF : CC4/ASM19001876/Aha3

YOUR REF :SMGBL

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SM 68L AND SDU 6226T ALONG PIE TOWRDS CHANGI ON
27.01.2019

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster
appointed by your motor insurer, AXA Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third-party claim
against your policy.

We have received a claim from Mis AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD acting on
behalf of the owner of SDU 6226T against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and available evidence at hand, it was reported that your
vehicle had collided to the Third Party vehicle SDU 6226T. As such, liability is down
against us.

Please be informed that your No Claim Discount (NCD — if applicable) may be affected as
a result of the claim against your policy.

We shall proceed to deal with the claim(s) subject to the merits of the case and according
to the rights afforded under the policy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your
policy and seek to take conduct of third party claim(s) arising from this incident, at your
own cost and defence, please reply to us within 7 days from the date of this letter.

Your full co-operation in the handling of the claim is required and kindly submit the
following to vicalpeh@lkkauto.com within 7 days from the date of this letter_if_not
provided at AXA's reporting centre. The list below is not all inclusive and further

document may be required:

« Police report, Police Investigation result, appeal against the Traffic Police offence
and status (if any)

Authorization Letter for the Driver to drive the vehicle

Driver's driving license or foreign driving license (if any)

Coloured photographs of accident scene (if any)

Coloured photographs of damage to all vehicles involved (If any)

Video footage of accident (if any)

Statement and/or police report from independent witness(es) (if any)



3 74 74

lE'

S1UNTAVE 1, #0025 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (063) 62563561 FAX : (065) #2564315

e |f you or your passenger(s) are filing a claim against any of the involved Third
Party(s), you are to keep us informed of your legal representative(s) and the
status of the claim

To protect your interest(s) in the handling of this claim, please do not discuss liability with
any of the Third Party(s) and/or their legal representatives, or make any compromise or
settlement without AXA's prior knowledge and consent.

This letter should not be regarded as a waiver by AXA of their rights to repudiate any
claim because of any breach of policy terms and conditions you and/or your authorised
driver may have committed.

In the event of receiving and handling of any third party injury claim(s), AXA shall keep
you informed of the final indemnity upon conclusion of the matter(s).

If you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us at 6256 3561 or email us
at vicalpeh@|kkauto.com.

Please quote the claim reference when you contact us that we can assist you more
effectively.

Yours sincerely,

Vic Alpeh
Casa Handler
DID: 6841 2096
/FAX: 6741 4108

Email: vicalpeh@lkkauto com

c.c. AXA Insurance Ple Ltd (AXA)
{Motor Claims Dept)

Elainewan. song@gmail. com / Admin{@shassurance. com.sg
(Email)




Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LEKAUD)

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April, 2019 11:22 AM

To: Elainewan.song@gmail.com

Cc Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Admin@shassurance.com.sg

Subject: YOUR REF: SM 68L_ACCIDENT INVOLVING SM 68L AND 5DU 6226T ALONG PIE

TOWRDS CHANGI ON 27.01.2019

) UBIAVE 1, 800-25 PAYA VB INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

30 APRIL 2019

WAN PONG POH By Post & By Email
21C BROADRICK ROAD
SINGAPORE 439509

Dear Sir/Madam,

OUR REF : CC4/ASM19001876/Aha3
YOUR REF :SM B8L
ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5M 68L AND SDU 6226T ALONG PIE TOWRDS CHANGI ON 27.01.201%

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AXA Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third-party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from M/s AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD acting on behalf of the owner of 5DU 6226T
against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and available evidence at hand, it was reported that your vehicle had collided to the
Third Party vehicle SDU 6226T. As such, liability is down against us.

Please be informed that your No Claim Discount [NCD - If applicable) may be affected as a result of the claim against
your policy.

We shall proceed to deal with the claim(s) subject to the merits of the case and according to the rights afforded under
the policy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your policy and seek to take conduct of third party claim(s)
arising from this incident, at your own cost and defence, please reply to us within 7 days from the date of this letter.

Your full co-operation in the handling of the claim is required and kindly submit the following to vicalpeh@lkkauto.com
within 7 days from the date of this letter_if not provided at AXA's reporting centre. The list below is not all inclusive

and further document may be required:

Police report, Police Investigation result, appeal against the Traffic Police offence and status (if any)
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



* Statement and/or police report from independent witness(es) (if any)
¢ If you or your passenger(s) are filing a claim against any of the involved Third Party(s), you are to keep us
informed of your legal representative(s) and the status of the claim

To protect your interest(s) in the handling of this claim, please do not discuss liability with any of the Third Party(s)
and/or their legal representatives, or make any compromise or settlement without AXA's prior knowledge and
consent.

This letter should not be regarded as a waiver by AXA of their rights to repudiate any claim because of any breach of
policy terms and conditions you and/or your authorised driver may have committed.

In the event of receiving and handling of any third party injury claim(s), AXA shall keep you informed of the final
indemnity upon conclusion of the matter(s).

If you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us at 6256 3561 or email us at vicalpeh@lkkauto.com.

Please quote the claim reference when you contact us that we can assist you more effectively,

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408931)

el

s Sgve the Earth: FPrint only when pecassary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient, Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe thal you received this e-mall in emor, pleass do nol
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof, Thank you.



TANCHONG LETTER OF AUTHORITY AND INDEMNITY

t1 Tan Chong Motor Sales Pre Lid, 913, Bukit Timah Road, Singapore 589623 Type of Claim:;
11 Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd, 17, Lorong B , Toa Payoh, Singapore 319254 * Third Party (Direct Settlement)
= Autolition indistrial Pr= Ltd, 15, Ubl Road 4, Singapore 408613 - Own D {Recovery Claim)

TC Autochinic Pte Ltd, 25, Leng kes Road, Singapore 155097
= TC Autoclinic Pta Ltd, 1, Shith Lok Yang Road, Singapore 628099

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE REGISTRATION No. SOWG226 T AND SMeEL
oN 1q N PIE Be7oalEEN EXxr7 4B K 3B ($EADING TENARDS. Cii,
1 |, the owner of vehicle no M hereby instruct you and authorise you ta act for me with respect 1o the foliowing: -

(a) To submit my claims for 3l losss including uninsured loss, rental car charges, medical fees, exress payment and cost of repairs.
{b) To settling my claim as they deem #t, including settling the matter on basis of my contributory negligence If any.

|c) To receive payment for settlement ol my claim where all payment s to be made payable to the repait workshap far cost of
rapairs and othar uninsured losses.

|d) To sign discharge voucher on my behaif.

2 | further scknowledge that any settlement that workshop may reach an my behall s on & without prejudice basis and without
admission of lability basis insofar as the driverfownes/insurers af the other vehicle is concerned,

3 In the event that | am required to attend mestings, Interviews, court and/or provide statements or any iformation in connection
with my claim, | shall render full cooperation.

i In the event that my claim against the third party or his insurers s not suecessful or cannot b proceeded with or if any settisment

is not honoured or satisfied by the third party or his insurers, | authorise you to revert to my own insurers for the cost of repairs
and any losses recoverable under my palicy of insurance. In this respect, | understand and accept that the excess amount
applicable under the policy of insurance shall be borne by me.

5 IF for whatever reason, my Indurers réject my claim lor indemnity for the cost of repairs and/or any other losses recoverable
under the policy of insurance or make an offer 1o pay less than the amount claimed by you, | agree and undertake to pay the
difference between what was claimed and paid out by the insurers or the full amount of my repair bill and survey fess and any
ather expenses reasonably incurred on my behalf or to pay you the diference in amount, a4 the case may be.

b | undertake to state truthfully and to make full and frank disclosure of all facts leading up to and of the accident and of any action
and/or omissions in connection with my part in the accident. If any facts stated are inaccurate and my cliam cannot be paid oul
or fails, | agree that | shall be liable to you for the repair and other costs incurred by you

T | further undertake to sign any document or discharge voucher that Is required for the purposes ol my claim and If as a resull
of my falliire to do so, my claim cannot be paid out or | detaved, | agree that | shall be llable to you for the repair and other costs
incurred by you.

g8 | understand that the claim for loss of use of my vehicle will be based on the number on the days estmated by the surveyor in

his report for the required repalr. The actual number of days may be more due to unavailability of parts, weskend, halidays and
other operational exigencies and | accept that It may not be possible to claim for these extra davs. In addition, any contributory
negligence part of my claim can also affect portion of my claim for loss of usage.

e | shall keep you informed of any correspondence andjor summons that | may recelve in connectian with the accident before
agresing to pay or receive any monles due under this claim,

10 In the event, the insurers pay the claimed amount to me |natead of you, | will Inform you 25 woon as posalble and reimburse you
for the repair and other costs incurred by you.

11 For successful recovery of upfront Excess payment by clilimant, the workshop shall effect refund accordingly to the mode of
upfront payment.
a) For upfrant Excess payment by credit card, the refund shall be credited to the respective Credit Card Account via Credit Card

Company handling the transaction.

b} For Excess payment by cash, the workihop shall refund the amount to the claimant via cheque payment.

Claimant’s Particulars Authorized Workshop

Name < {4 Pk (ol etee Company Name  Aicta LUTION TADLGTES L FE V7
Ao 2 cipgge Ml § 456074 Claim Officer's Name 1 pqBe 41¢png D

Telephone N0 V&G po/22 Telephone No TeYS co

Date  /ofog fed/ D | Email Date iz lze & L3

Company Stamp Authonzed Signature Claim Officer Signatu f =
t U= 7% 2
Ay v
: SN
Vi Vi
Y
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TAX INVOICE
GST REG: M2-8920338-9
INVOIGE NO
INVOICE DATE wW32147213
TERMS 14-AUG-2019
DATE REC'D CREDIT
AXA TOWER Siﬂﬁﬂﬂll} SAJSE 13-MAY-2019
6 304 41 JOB NO ELMER
enciNEng BDTARCZBI TEWA---—-=A MILEAGE HG803352
cHassisng HR16974495H youR ReFeReENcE. 066854
VEMICLEND - MNTBBAB17Z0025071 INS/IC/EA/006S/19

SDU6226T

MESS JOB DESCRIPFTION

| LABOUR '

1 LABOR CHARGES TO REPAIR RH RR FENDER,RH RR DOOR & 250.00
REAR BUMPER
2 CHARGES TO SPRAY PAINTING SAME 600.00
3 RENEW REVERSE SENSOR NC |
SUBTOTAL H 850.00
|
REMARKS

| THIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT
Insurance Co : AXA [INSURANCE PTE LTD

Policy No....: 2100437582-01

! Claim Type ..: DIRECT SETTLEMENT / THIRD PARTY CLAIM
DOA...civisavesst 2T7T-JAN-2019
Our Refl...... : INS/IC/EA/0069/19

Surveyor.....: SURVEYOR FROM INSURANCE CO

LABOUR : 850.00
PARTS : 0.00
SUBTOTAL : 8§50.00
TOTAL - 850.00
GST(7%) : 59.50
AMOUNT DUE : 909.50

(NB : NC=No Charge;P=Included in Fnckagc.W-Wnrrantwﬁ-f)nudwiHI

DOLLARS NINE HUNDRED NINE AND CENTS FIFTY ONLY Lﬁﬂi A lff
WORKSHOP MAMNAGER

The Ganses| Tarms and Conddions of Sevios (the “Conditions”] printid overas! or allached i this Invoice shall sy Io 2l Sarvices saf oyl abowe. Ay
daims reluling ihe Services shall ba aubkoect lo the Condiiions A.I'I-l |,I s 10 the changss in s invoioe mus) be mackes wilthin sewaen (7] dave rogm bhe
dain of ffes Imvoice gtferewne @ ahall Be assumed ot Ted I Fm Bean aconpied an CoOmest o conciusren

CUSTOMER

PLEAND TEAR i (8l PERECIRATED Ui

TO SECURITY GLARD DATE TIME
VEHICLE NO : rlE~ERy2019 14:27:54

SDU6226T (HG803352/W32147213)

NAME : AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD =g
SIGNATURE
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GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAFPORE

m RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
£ Faiflen Ousy ®18-00. Sirgaoom D40580
Phone. «68 6224 0010 Fax: «55 8224 0030
Hours: Monday ko Fridey Sam 1o Spm

RSEOTIATION CiperEy
GET Heguiradion No: MAD0O1TTIS

RECORDS MANAGEMEMNT CENTRE

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ruf Ng: GR-18-015887

Date o Reguest LRl ) Yiour sl Na Driling Purchase

Tam Chong Motor Sakes Pie Lid

B11, Buskil Turah Road

Singapors 80827

Cmar SirMacar

Eraguiiry Dints FLT T

Erauiry By Eric Koh Yong Lang

TP anics hg LN

Acciend Diate TTOAFO9

Ergulry Besull

TP Vahicia Ha_ ~ [insurar ~ [Peiodciimrancs  [inswwTelho o
SMERL [AKA imsurunce P L1 | 1soTRe e OTRE |Em08 Tm
Thans You

Tres imagen proviie ie pon 808 AR T ve sngnel o

FormErdad 1o e canine Dy the mersams of e Ganarael mmimnﬂnum-m

ACEABCY B Conien Boa shall te under ne labdty whatscever ki any nas o damage arang o of o in ConnacEon with ihe repone on e images.

Thim & & compuinr gemerabed document and mguines no pgRsiure

hitpsisngapon. manman comiclaimsfindas cfmHusstox=MTRsash useaction=dsp_geninviplrafid=204 28928 CFID=4T636034ACFTOKEN=TT...

1=
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Invoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Phare: +§5 8224 0010 Fax; +85 §224 0030

@m & Raffles Quary #18-00, Singapors 045380
ASSDCIATION Oparating

Hour: Monday io Friday Som in Spm

RECORDOS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

5T Rmgisiralion No: MADDO 1 FT38

TAX INVOICE
Owir At Ma GA 16016887
Dae of Regoest JEONI0TE Yiour Rl No. Onling Purchase
Tan Chong Mator Sales P L
811, Bukdi Timah Bosd
Singapore SAE6T2
Do SanMiadam
Erguiry Date TR 016
Erquiry By Erie Kal Yong Lang
TP Vhicke Mo SMGEL
Acrident Date IrEoe
DESCRIFTION Sl e b = i e kbt s =
[TP inssrer Enguiry 187
GET Aot nia
Total Amment Cus (GST incunie) 200)

Thank Yo
This I8 8 computer ganergied documant bad reguires no Ugratue.

For GIARMC Officml use
Dt

X RO | | St [ | Croigue

nitps:singapane menman, comicamsdinda, cfm MuseborsMTRsastlussaction=dsp_geninvip&refic=204 28028 CFID=4TE380MACFTOKEN=ATT... 22



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408833

TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4115

Reg. Mo: 188607188R GST Reg. No. 18-8607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblie

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD

B SHENTON WAY #24-01

Ref CC4/ASM18001876/Apa3q2

I

AXA TOWERSINGAPORE 068811 el
ATTN:PETER Code: ASM
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SM 68L Veh. Inspected S0OU 62267
Policy No. GAD44172 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No, S8M0D1CEP Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 29/01/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN SYLPHY cor 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. MNTBBAB17Z0025071 Colour RED
Odometer 60852 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/8B0 R16 BRIDGESTONE B mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/60 R16 BRIDGESTONE B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/60 R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/60 R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE Q/S BODY
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 27/01/2018 Inspection Date 30/01/2019
Survey held at AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD
19 UBI ROAD 4
SINGAPORE 408623
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS.
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,
5b. Estimata Days of Repalr
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




VL

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ul Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No: 198507198R GST Reg No. 19-8607198-R Page No 1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SDU 6226T
Ps : Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) (s)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|RH SIDE BRACKET RR BUMPER (N) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 3560
6|CLIP RR BUMPER @$1.20 (N) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 7.20
1|REAR BUMPER (N) (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 64930 -
LABOUR
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -138.48
553.92
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUNDRIES [SN) ([CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 50.00
50.00 -
LABOUR
LABOR CHARGES TO REPAIR ,RH RR FENDER & RH RR 750.00 250.00
DOOR RENEW RR BUMPER.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR
OF REAR BUMPER
CHARGES TO SPRAY PAINTING SAME. £00.00 600.00
RENEW REVERSE SENSOR. NOT NECESSARY 110.00
1,480.00 B850.00
GRAND TOTAL I.Uﬁrﬂuﬂ 850.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | I 850.00]

Report Ref No. CC4/ASM18001876/Apaig2

‘ % ‘g‘
ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE.AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

CISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TD THIRD PARTIES:: This Ropori is made salsly for ine uss and benefii of ihe Client named on ihe frani page of this Repan
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